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Issued May 3, 2024 

 

 

The following information changes the competitive process documents issued on Friday, April 
19, 2024. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

Item 1: Refer to appended Architectural Addendum No. 1 (4 pages), prepared by NGA 
Archirtects and dated May 2, 2024. 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

Refer to General Information Item 1.  
 

 
 

End of Addendum 2 
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May 2, 2024 
 
Please review the following addendum.  This document shall be considered a component 
of TENDER #2024-161-P01953.  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
Clarification/Change: 

    
1) Question: Please confirm notes M.G.A.T.  This note is all over the drawings with 

no real details as to the requirement.  it is unknown how to Make Good All 
Trades.  Please provide details for pricing. 

 
Answer: As noted in the drawing package, patch and repair as required. 

 
 

2) Question: Please provide proper details on the requirements for the gym ceiling.  Is 
this a flat ceiling, or bulkhead?  Is framing existing?  Please provide details and a 
section? 

 
Answer: Refer to the attached images #1 and #2. There are no existing drawings. 
 
 

3) Question: in the Gym, are new Fabric Acoustic Panels required, or new Tectum 
Panels required, as per the spec?  Please clarify. 

 
Answer: New Tectum panels are required. 
 
 

4) Question: Please confirm the requirements for the School Logos to be installed in 
the gym.  What material is to be used?  Is this to be completed by the GC, or by 
the Gymnasium Equipment supplier? 

 
Answer: The digital file for the logo will be provided to the successful general contractor to 
coordinate the supply and installation with the gym equipment supplier. 
 
 

5) Question: Specifications included section 10 11 13, however these items do not 
appear to be shown on the drawings.  Please clarify if these are required.  
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Answer: Refer to the attached architectural drawings A103, dated April 30, 2024, regarding 
the new whiteboard placement and measurements. 

 
 

6) Question: On behalf of Gerflor Canada we request Rec6.2mm replace Multi-Use 6.2 
for Section 096566 Resilient Athletic Surfacing Item #2.1.1 as the true equivalent to 
MultiFlex. Thank you. 

 
Answer: Not acceptable. 
 
 

7) Question: We would like to request Funktion VSport 710 as an approved equivalent 
for section 09 65 66   https://calibersport.com/floors/vsport-710/ 

 
Answer: Not acceptable. 
 
 

8) Question: Please accept Forum Athletic Products as equal to bid section 11 66 23 
Gymnasium Equipment. Our links to equal products for the Basketball Backstops 
and Wall Padding can be found here: 
https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/ceiling-mount-ffrb/ 
https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/wall-mount-side-fold-basketball-backstop/ 
https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/permanent-wall-padding/ 

 
Answer: Forum Athletic Products as equal to bid section 11 66 23 Gymnasium Equipment 
is acceptable. 

    
 

9) Comment: Concerning the installation of new lighting on the main facade, as depicted on 
sheet E1.03, it is recommended to avoid drilling into the stone. Instead, opt for installing the 
new lighting at mortar joints to ensure that any holes made are easily reversible and 
repairable in the future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/ceiling-mount-ffrb/
https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/wall-mount-side-fold-basketball-backstop/
https://www.forumathletic.ca/product/permanent-wall-padding/
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